SGA MEETING MINUTES

09.23.19

MEDIA ROOM

ATTENDANCE

Sophomores	Juniors	Seniors	Officers	Sponsors
Ella	Cary	Nane	Joy	Mr. Barry
Sanjana	Barclay	Lyberti	Carson	Ms. Cooley
Nathan	Noorullah	Trinity	Akanksha	
Chinonye	Caroline		Jalexis	
Elbread	Spencer		Marie	
			May	

OPENING STATEMENTS

- Congratulations to all the new representatives!
- Representative, Sponsor, and Officer Introductions!
 - o <u>New Members</u>: Ella, Sanjana, Nathan, Chinonye, Elbread, Barclay, Noorullah, Caroline, Spencer, Trinity
 - o Returning Members: Cary, Nane, Lyberti

SERGEANT AT ARMS, MACHINE GUN MARIE

- Marie explained Pi Store workers and passed out the calendar sheet for representatives to sign.
- You cannot eat anything in Pi Store for free.
- Everyone running Pi Store, Marie will be there to open and close the store, and for everyone's first time, she will be there to help the reps understand the procedure.
- Pi Store workers do not need to be loud, and only SGA members are able to be in Pi Store.
- Marie went over Robert's Rules of Order, reviewing from a sheet that Joy passed out with basic speaking protocol. Reps are asked to review them on their own time.

PARLIAMENTARIAN, BUCHI MANE

- Quote of the day: "Leadership is having, a compelling vision, a comprehensive plan, relentless implementation, and talented people working together." -Alan Mulally
- Last week's assembly was SGA Rep elections. On 09.24, the assembly will be Assault and Harassment by Lifelines Counseling.
- Joy handed out Assembly check-in list to the representatives to sign.
- SGA Retreat! The retreat will be on 10.05 and 10.06. It will be from 8pm-in dorm, and then continue Sunday from 11am-1pm.
- Jalexis asks if she can come at the beginning of each separate assembly (they are split into three, by grade) to announce the upcoming event.

SECRETARY, CARSON THEE STALLION

- Carson introduced AAC from the Handbook description and his own personal description. AAC relies the
 academic concerns of the students to the administration, runs the SGA website, creates the end-of-the-term
 goodie bags, and more.
- Carson went over the Mandarin Chinese DR enrollment, parental permission slips, and the honorarium provided by the American Counsel.

TREASURER, MAY\$AP ROCKY

- May introduced CLC from the Handbook description. They make purchases to benefit the campus and uplift the overall spirit. She went over some examples from last year (punching bag, solar umbrellas, etc.) and the Recycling Program
- May printed the budget for this year, including clubs, dances, and individual committee / officer budgets.
- As SGA reps, be an ambassador to following the club budget guidelines for others and for one's own club.
- May has filled out the Parent Association grant to replace furniture in the game room. The results come out sometime in Mid-October!
- Cary noted an additional \$200 under "Games". The PA granted the SGA \$200 to buy games for the game room
- The due date for POs has not been decided.

VICE PRESIDENT, JA BOOGIE WITH A HOODIE

- AC throws events on the weekends and throws some sporadic events during the week. AC also plans Winter Formal and Prom.
- AC will meet every Sunday at 7:30pm, and members of AC will be required to attend.
- Jalexis went over typical event-throwing procedure from the Student Handbook.
- This Saturday, Res. Life is doing a Fall Carnival and then later will be throwing the Lip-Syncing Competition, so there will be no events on Saturday. Friday from 4pm-5pm, however, AC will throw a Survival / Hunger Games / Field Day event that is supposed to promote bonding between faculty and staff and students. Jalexis asks for reps to come up with prizes. After the event there will be pizza.
- Jalexis might throw a small brunch-type event on Sunday.
- Open Mic Night date is TBA. It will probably be on October 19th.
- Nane tells Jalexis that Geekfest will probably ask AC for money for boba, because it went very well last year.

PRESIDENT, LIL AK

- Akanksha wants PC to plan for the future this year, so next year PC is able to hit the ground running.
- Akanksha asks for Reps to list their Committee preference by choice on a sheet of paper.
- Elbread asks if he can take part in multiple committees, the answer being yes!

SPONSORS NOTES

- BARRY, THE CREATOR
 - He looks forward to getting to know everyone and accomplish many things this school year!
- J-COOLIE
 - o In the very near future, Pi Store will have a device for students to buy items with their credit / debit card!

CLOSING REMARKS

- "Begin by always expecting good things to happen!"
- Committee selection:
 - Activities
 - Barclay, Noorullah, Cary, Ella, Chinonye, Sanjana, Lyberti
 - Campus Life
 - Caroline, Nane, Nathan
 - Academic Affairs
 - Spencer, Trinity, Elbread
 - Policy
 - Elbread, Ella, Barclay, Spencer, Lyberti, Nane